:
§§
[ 3

1898.] THE BASEL MISSION. 43

¢ Spalenthor,” one of the three remaining gates of the Roman wall,
and which is perhaps the chief relic of tho olden city. Passingthrough
the arch and proceeding a few moments to the north, along ¢¢ Mission-
sirasse,” he stands at length before the spacious and imposing group
of buildings where the Basel Mission has its hoixe.

The principal ~tructure is a little retired from the street and is sur-
rounded by umbrageous trees and and a beautiful garden. If consists
of » main section running away from the street, having at either end
large wings, all four stories high. It contains the main offices of the
society, tho museum, library, dormitories and refectories for students,
and apartments for teachers, matrons and servants, This fine struc-
ture was the gift of Christof Merian, a wealthy citizen of Basel, and
was presented to the society when the mission moved from the eastern
part of tho city. A few rods further along on Missionstrasse is a home
for the daughters of missionaries. In front of it is a dwelling for one
of the managers. Bekind the main building before referred to, and
facing another street, is the home for the sons of missionaries, and
across the street from this is the establishment where are located the
commercial and industrial affairs of the society. Here, embowered in
trees that are continually melodious with the song of birds, within
hearing distance of the neighboring clock in Spalenthor, chiming at
every quarter hour, with the hum of the busy city just near enough to
recall the ract of a toiling and needy world, the ‘brethren” of the
Basel Mission House prepare themselves for a life of self-sacrifice and
of earnest endeavor to carry the truth concerning the Master to the
ends of the earth,

The Basel Mission has, in its origin and management, unique features,
which will, perhaps, make interesting a brief sketch of its career. In
the latter part of the last century the original and central points of the
newly awakened mission life in *fermany and Switzerland were chiefly
Berlin and Basel. As early as August 30, 1730, the German Christian
Society (Der Deutchen Christenthums Gesselschaft) wasfounded at Basel,
under the influence of Dr., Urlsperger, who had been in England. Thisso-
ciety undertook, as a kind of a union, to collect and impart information
far and near concerning the kingdom of God. It corresponded to the
London Misionary Society. In fact, there was a mutual correspondence
hetween the two organizations. In 1801 Friedrich Steinkopf, who
since 1798 had been secretary of the Basel Society, went to London as
preacher to the German Savoy Church, and in 1802 became a director
of the London Missionary Society. In 1804 he took part in founding
the British and Foreign Bible Society. IIe became the connecting link
between England and Basel, and his influence was one of the principal
causes which led to the founding of the Basel Mission.

In Berlin Joh. Jinicke, pastor of the Bohemian Bethlehem congre-
gation (not Moravian) became acquainted with English missionary ac-



